Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION DQ%JED

Region X1
Division of Digos City
Olffice of the Schools Division Telefax: (082) 553 — 8396; 553-8376
Superintendent
Division Memorandum
No. 249 ,s.2017
To: EMMANUEL P. HUGO
Chief-Schools Governance and Operation Division
\
’94_,‘)
"From: DEE D. SILVA, DPA, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent’
Subject: Designation as Co-Chair of the Division Review and Evaluation
Committee (DREC)
Date: April 18,2017

1. In pursuance to DepED Order No. 51, s. 2015, entitled, “Guidelines on the
Implementation of the Senior High School (SHS) Program in Existing Public Junior
High Schools (JHSs) and Integrated Schools (ISs), Establishment of Stand-Alone
Public SHSs, and Conversion of Existing Public Elementary and JHSs into Stand-
Alone SHSs,” this Office is creating the Division Review and Evaluation Committee
(DREC).

2. Inview of this you are designated as Co-Chair of the Division Review and Evaluation
Committee in lieu of the Assistant Schools Division Superintendent as stipulated in

DepED Order No. 51, s. 2015.

3. For information and compliance.
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